W

Parkside Village Sales

From: Khalid Abdulahad <khalidmirza@royallepage.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Parkside Village Sales

Subject: Fwd: Voya Online Worksheet

\/O/Q FHooT-
---------- Forwarded message --------- e 253?4/ ?7@9

From: no-replv@lifeatparkside.com <no-replv@lifeatparkside.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 4:53 PM 7 &0 %2

: : e
Subject: Voya Online Worksheet

To: <khalidmirza@royallepage.ca> § ? CQ S“ 7 50
CNA 1y

Hello,
Attached is a copy of your e-worksheet.

Date
22/07/2021
IN2ITION SALES REPRESENTATIVE NAME:

Broker Details
Primary Agent First Name:
khalid

Primary Agent Last Name:

-Abdulahad | ? C '__7 \[ lp
Pnt::ﬁfzr:;:::lepaqe.ca \ \q Le/m %\&S

Primary Agent Phone:

6479880096

Primary Agent Brokerage:
ROYAL LEPAGE REAL ESTATE SERVICES LTD.BROKERAGE

Suite Preference
Model Name ,

Mint /

Floor Preference "
Low l
Floor Preference l

Low

Purchaser Information
Purchaser Surname/Last Name:
ALUZRI \/
Purchaser First/Given Name: (Mr. Mrs. Ms.)
Mr. ALI M vV
Address:
102 ROYAL WEST DR
City:
BRAMPTON ON
Country
CANADA

Postal Code:



(709) 771-6800
Email:

aluzri@yahoo.com /

Employer

NL Hydro

Occupation

Engineer \/

Date of Birth:

11/03/1963 \/

Front of Driver’s License

o Ali-Unit-1007.JPG

Back of Driver’s License

e Ali-1007-Back.JPG

Second Purchaser Information
Purchaser Surname/Last Name:

AL HAMADANI w
Purchaser First/Given Name: (Mr. Mrs. Ms.)

Mrs. SAHAR MAJEED \/
Address:

102 ROYALWESTDR  /
City:

BRAMPTON ON V
Country

CANADA
Postal Code:

L6X 0V4 \/
Cell Phone:

(709) 771-2259

Email:

fanash2002@gmail.com
Employer

House Wife /
Date of Birth:

09/08/1967 /
Front of Driver’s License

e  Sahar-1007-front.jpg

Back of Driver’s License

e sahar-1007-back.jpg

Untitled

First Choice
Untitled

First Choice
Untitled

First Choice
Untitled

First Choice



